From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 12:40 PM
To: Beth Erdman

Cc: Mitch Hubert; Brian Youngwirth
Subject: RE: Perimeter Solutions PFAS Follow up

Thank you, Beth. Please consider this email as the DNR’s notice to proceed with the PFAS sampling as
indicated in your email.

Best Regards,
Josie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Josie M. Schultz

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, W1 54313-6727

Phoner920-662-5424 Office phone line will be disconnected in October
Cell: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov

.
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From: Beth Erdman <berdman@generalengineering.net>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Mitch Hubert <mitch.hubert@perimeter-solutions.com>; Brian Youngwirth
<byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>

Subject: RE: Perimeter Solutions PFAS Follow up

Hi Josie,

As a follow up to our call, GEC will plan to sample the sump, MW-1 and MW-3 in conjunction with the
next round of petroleum samples already approved to be completed. Samples will be analyzed for all 36
PFAS WDNR requires. Based on results, GEC will submit a full SIWP for future work, should it be
required. Please confirm receipt of this email and concurrence with the above scope.

Thank you,
Beth

Beth A. Erdman

Environmental Project Manager | General Engineering Company
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI 53901

P 608-742-2169 | F 608-742-2592 | C 608-697-8004
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http://facebook.com/WIDNR
https://twitter.com/WDNR
http://www.flickr.com/photos/widnr/
http://www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV
http://dnr.wi.gov/rss/

berdman@generalengineering.net
www.generalengineering.net

GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY ELECTRONIC FILE NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

This email and any electronic media transmitted with it are provided solely for the use of the addressee. Data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, and other
information recorded on or transmitted as electronic media are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes,
transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media
are being provided to the addressee for informational purposes only, and not as an end product or as a record document. Any reliance on documents recorded on
or transmitted as electronic media is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable. The hard copy drawing(s) or other original document(s) produced by GENERAL
ENGINEERING COMPANY are the only true contract documents of record. Documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media may not be used on other
projects, other additions to this project, or by third parties without the express written permission of GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY. Any unauthorized
modification or reuse of the transmitted electronic media shall be at addressee’s sole risk, and addressee agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold GENERAL
ENGINEERING COMPANY harmless for all claims, injuries, damages, losses, expenses and attorneys’ fees arising out of the unauthorized modification or use of
such electronic media.

The addressee understands that the use of any project related electronic media constitutes acceptance of the above conditions.

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Beth Erdman

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Mitch Hubert <mitch.hubert@perimeter-solutions.com>; Brian Youngwirth
<byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>

Subject: RE: Perimeter Solutions PFAS Follow up

Thank you for confirming Josie. As discussed, is it okay if we forego the SIWP until we get the result
confirming the presence of PFAS at the site, or do we need the SIWP prior to sampling?

Thanks again,

Beth

Beth A. Erdman

Environmental Project Manager | General Engineering Company
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI 53901

P 608-742-2169 | F 608-742-2592 | C 608-697-8004
berdman@generalengineering.net
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GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY ELECTRONIC FILE NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

This email and any electronic media transmitted with it are provided solely for the use of the addressee. Data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, and other
information recorded on or transmitted as electronic media are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes,
transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media
are being provided to the addressee for informational purposes only, and not as an end product or as a record document. Any reliance on documents recorded on
or transmitted as electronic media is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable. The hard copy drawing(s) or other original document(s) produced by GENERAL
ENGINEERING COMPANY are the only true contract documents of record. Documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media may not be used on other
projects, other additions to this project, or by third parties without the express written permission of GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY. Any unauthorized
modification or reuse of the transmitted electronic media shall be at addressee’s sole risk, and addressee agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold GENERAL
ENGINEERING COMPANY harmless for all claims, injuries, damages, losses, expenses and attorneys’ fees arising out of the unauthorized modification or use of
such electronic media.

The addressee understands that the use of any project related electronic media constitutes acceptance of the above conditions.

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Beth Erdman <berdman@generalengineering.net>

Cc: Mitch Hubert <mitch.hubert@perimeter-solutions.com>; Brian Youngwirth
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<byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>
Subject: RE: Perimeter Solutions PFAS Follow up

Good Morning Beth,

| spoke with Kevin McKnight again this morning, and DNR is still recommending that MW-1, MW-3, and
the sump be sampled and analyzed for PFAS. If you’d like to discuss with Kevin directly, he can be
reached at 920-808-0170.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,
Josie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Josie M. Schultz

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, W1 54313-6727

Phoner920-662-5424 Office phone line will be disconnected in October
Cell: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov
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From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Beth Erdman <berdman@generalengineering.net>

Cc: Mitch Hubert <mitch.hubert@perimeter-solutions.com>; Brian Youngwirth
<byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>

Subject: RE: Perimeter Solutions PFAS Follow up

Hi Beth,

I've been booked solid with training all week, and wasn’t able to touch base with Kevin. I’'ve scheduled
time to talk with him first thing Monday morning, and will contact you with an answer.

Thanks and have a great weekend,
Josie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Josie M. Schultz
Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
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Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, W1 54313-6727
Phener920-662-5424 Office phone line will be disconnected in October
Cell: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov
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From: Beth Erdman <berdman@generalengineering.net>

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 6:14 AM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Mitch Hubert <mitch.hubert@perimeter-solutions.com>; Brian Youngwirth
<byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>

Subject: Perimeter Solutions PFAS Follow up

Good Morning Josie,

| wanted to follow up on our conversation from earlier this week. Did you have an opportunity to
discuss the above site with Kevin and whether we can start by collecting groundwater samples from the
site sump, and if need be select wells, to confirm the presence of PFAS at the site prior to submitting a
full SIWP?

Thanks so much and have a great day,

Beth

Beth A. Erdman

Environmental Project Manager | General Engineering Company
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI 53901

P 608-742-2169 | F 608-742-2592 | C 608-697-8004
berdman@generalengineering.net

www.generalengineering.net

GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY ELECTRONIC FILE NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

This email and any electronic media transmitted with it are provided solely for the use of the addressee. Data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, and other
information recorded on or transmitted as electronic media are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes,
transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media
are being provided to the addressee for informational purposes only, and not as an end product or as a record document. Any reliance on documents recorded on
or transmitted as electronic media is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable. The hard copy drawing(s) or other original document(s) produced by GENERAL
ENGINEERING COMPANY are the only true contract documents of record. Documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media may not be used on other
projects, other additions to this project, or by third parties without the express written permission of GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY. Any unauthorized
modification or reuse of the transmitted electronic media shall be at addressee’s sole risk, and addressee agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold GENERAL
ENGINEERING COMPANY harmless for all claims, injuries, damages, losses, expenses and attorneys’ fees arising out of the unauthorized modification or use of
such electronic media.

The addressee understands that the use of any project related electronic media constitutes acceptance of the above conditions.

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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